Amber Noworatzky

From: Nick Reimer

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 812 AM
To: Amber Noworatzky

Subject: FW!: Office Robert Weyer

From: Kris Ellis [mailto:Kellis@inprocorp.com]
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 9:36 AM
To: Nick Reimer

Subject: Office Robert Weyer

Good Morning Chief Reimer,

I'm not sure if this is the proper venue for this but | found your information on the Manitowoc Police Department
website.

My sister, a friend of the family, and i were involved in a traffic incident yesterday on the exit ramp of 143. A young girl
somehow managed to wedge her car in to the driver’s side of the Equinox we were in. Officer Robert Weyer responded
and | felt the need to tell you just how incredibly he handled the whole situation. The young girl was an emotional
wreck and the three of us were in a bit of shock. He kept control of the situation and with his demeanor really diffused
emotions so everyone really was as fine as they could be with the whole situation.

I just felt the need to pass this along. He helped to make an unfortunate incident more tolerable than | would’ve
thought possibie.

Thanks for taking the time to read this and i hope you have a wonderful day!
Kris Ellis
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